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2/15/22, 11:35 AM Jaipur National University Mail - Fwd: regarding usage repart

Fay

AIPUR NATIONAL

A Venum e of The Sewding Ommp of Educationnt Yomsictions

Fwd: regarding usage report
1 message

S UNIVERSITY Manish Gupta <manishgupta@jnujaipur.ac.in>

JNU Library <library.jnu@jnujaipur.ac.in> Sat, Feb 12, 2022 at 9:30 AM

To: Manish Gupta <manishgupta@jnujaipur.ac.in>

--------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Chander Kala Chauhan <chanderkala@agist.in>
Date: Fri, Feb 11, 2022 at 4:36 PM

Subject: Fwd: regarding usage report

To: library.jnu@jnujaipur.ac.in <library.jnu@jnujaipur.ac.in>

FYIP
Thanks, and regards

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Chander Kala Chauhan <chanderkala@gist.in>
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 2:48 PM

To: pururai®654@gmail.com

Subject: Fwd: regarding usage report

Fyip

From: noreply@salesforce.com <ncreply@salesforce.com> on behalf of Gist Online Support <onlinesupport@gist.in>
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Chander Kala Chauhan

Subject: RE: Fwd: regarding usage report

Dear Chander Kala,

Greetings of the day,

In regards to your below mail, please find the attached Elsevier usage from Jan.2019 to Oct. 2021 and

BENTHAM usage from Jan.2020 to Oct. 2021. Which we got earlier from publisher side.
If you need full year 2021 usage please let me know, as | need to send mail to publishers.

Note: We cannot provide you days wise usage Report of 4 feb2020 to 8feb,2020, as we have monthly
wise usage report only, please confirm the same to customer.

Please feel free to write us at onlinesupport@gist.in for further assistance.

Thanks & Regards

Geeta Sharma

GIST | Empowering Research and Learning
Address: Unit No. 408B 4th Floor, e
Southern Park, D-2 Saket, New Delhi — 110017 KA nonG!

Rl 5 ; e -,i"."f‘;'.'S-‘:"i'_r‘
Email: onlinesupport@gist.in :;ipf-"' Naione i U
Landline: 011-43176729 ond

Web: www.gist.in

https://mail. google.com/mail/u/0/7ik=775b2b92a98&view=pt&search=all&permthid=tnreadf%3A1724527622853070330&simpl=msg-f%3A172452...
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2/15/22, 11:35 AM Jaipur National University Mail - Fwd: regarding usage report

R Original Message --------------—-
From: Chander Kala Chauhan [chanderkala@gist.in]
Sent: 09/02/2022 15:36
To: onlinesuppart@agist.in
Cc: udit@benthamscience.net
Subject: Fwd: regarding usage report

Please share usage report for Jaipur national University asap.
Thanks, and regards

Get Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/o0Oukef>

From: Purushottam Kumar <pururai9654@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 3:34:24 PM

To: Chander Kala Chauhan <chanderkala@agist.in>
Subject: regarding usage report

Dear Mam/Sir
Please send usage reports for Elsevier science and bentham Jaipur National University.

Provide Report 4 feb2020 to 8feb,2020

Regard's

Purushottam kumar

Dy.Librarian

Jaipur National University -Jaipur
Mob:-9829886869
ref:_00D206LTx._5006942S72w:ref

2 attachments

BENTHAM usage for JAIPUR NATIONAL UNIVERSITY.xIs
26K

» Elsevier usage for Jaipur National University.xls
= 25K

hitps./fmail.google.com/mail/u/0f?ik=775b2b92a9&view=pl&search=all&permmthid=thread-f%3A1724527922853070330&simpl=msg-f%3A172452. ..
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Journal Report 1 (R4)

Number of Successful Full-

Rewtdam : Onlive woerd (Fehsdty - enspy

Text Article Requests by i il

Month and Journal
JAIPUR NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (SCHOOL OF PHAM. SC.)
Period covered by Report:
2020-01-01 to 2021-10-31
Date run:
2021-11-08
Journal Publisher Platform Journal|Proprietary [Print ISSN  |Online| Feb-

DOI Identifier ISSN |2020

Total for all journals 0|
Die Pharmazie - An International Journal of Pharmaceutical Avoxa - Mediengruppe ingentaconnect 0031-7144 0|
Sciences Deutscher Apotheker GmbH
Anti-Cancer Agents in Medicinal Chemistry (Formerly Current Bentham Science Publishers |ingentaconnect 1871-5206 0|
Medicinal Chemistry - Anti-Cancer Agents)
Anti-Infective Agents in Medicinal Chemistry (Formerly Current  |Bentham Science Publishers |ingentaconnect 1871-5214 0
Medicinal Chemistry - Anti-Infective Agents)
Anti-Inflammatory & Anti-Allergy Agents in Medicinal Chemistry |Bentham Science Publishers |ingentaconnect 1871-5230 0
(Formerly Current Medicinal Chemistry - Anti-Inflammatory and
Anti-Allergy Agents)
CNS & Neurological Disorders - Drug Targets (Formerly Current Bentham Science Publishers |ingentaconnect 1871-5273 0|
Drug Targets - CNS & Neurological Disorders)
Current Medicinal Chemistry Bentham Science Publishers |ingentaconnect 0929-8673 0
Current Organocatalysis Bentham Science Publishers |ingentaconnect 2213-3372 0
Current Topics in Medicinal Chemistry Bentham Science Publishers |ingentaconnect 1568-0266 0
Mini-Reviews in Organic Chemistry Bentham Science Publishers |ingentaconnect 1570-193X 0
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2/15/22, 1:40 PM Jaipur National Universily Mail - Fwd: regarding usage report

-

g JAIPUR NATIONAL

UNIVERS KTY Manish Gupta <manishgupta@jnujaipur.ac.in>

A ety & Tha Semciims Onsoep of LA B

Fwd: regardmg usage report

To: manishgupta@jnujaipur.ac.in

---—-—-- Forwarded message —-------

From: Manupatra Contact <Contact@manupatra.com>

Date: Wed, Feb 9, 2022 at 5:23 PM

Subject: RE: regarding usage report

To: Purushottam Kumar <pururaiS654@gmail.com>, <support@manupatra.com>

Dear Sir,

Greetings!

We regret to inform you that we do not provide day wise usage reports.

Do let me know for further query.

Thanks and Regards,

Priyanka Patel

Manupatra Information Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

v B-37. Sector-1, Noida 201 301, U.P. India
. 401120 4014 521
2 ppatel@manupatra.com

. www.manupatra.com

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=775b2b92a%8&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%:3A1724809892934051468&simpl=msg-f43A172480...

Purushottam Kumar <purura|9654@gmeul com> Tue Feb 15 2022 at 12: 12 PM
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PFB the usage report of Jaipur National University. Junu-2018-jully 2020,21 .
Manupatra Online usage report
Online usage report for Manupatra or Jaipur National University

D e Old LDE
5

June 2019 56 165 160
August 2019 62 245 152
September 2019 47 300 158
October 2019 52 189 125
November 2019 69 236 136
December 2019 54 241 182
January 2020 68 196 145
February 2020 61 249 159
March 2020 64 22 164

Do reach us for any clarification
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